B State of Florida ‘

ORIGINAL
Public Serbice Commission
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DATE: August 18, 1999

TO: Blanca Bayo, Director, Division of Records Reporting
FROM: Noreen S. Davis, Director, Legal Service

RE: Docket No. 990805-TI;

Attached is a letter from Patrick Crocker, attorney for Alliance Group Services, Inc.,
withdrawing his client’s Petition to Intervene, subject to staff receiving evidence of a new name.

Since no action has been taken by the Commission on the Petition, this memo serves to
acknowledge withdrawal of the Petition.
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August 17, 1999

Ms. Nancy Pruitt

Florida Public Service Commission
Division of Communications
2540 Shumaeard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399

RE: Alliance Network, Inc.
Docket No. 990B0O5-T|

Dear Ms. Pruitt:

Sent by: EARLY LENNON PETERS CR‘R 6163408525 08/17/.1 6:33; Jetfax #416;Page 2/2
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As discussed in our previous conversation, we withdraw our client’s Petition to Intervene,
subject to the Alliance Network, Inc. providing evidence of the new name to the Commission
Staff,




